McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 8:20 AM

To: ‘Cherry, Tracie'

Subject: RE: BOPCO Big Eddy Unit 26 Federal SWD Well No. 1

Thanks for the quick response.
Your 15-day clock will start today

Mike

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Cherry, Tracie <Tracie_Cherry@xtoenergy.com>
Subject: BOPCO Big Eddy Unit 26 Federal SWD Well No. 1

Tracie:
Per our conversation, your application is suspended until you provide notice to NMSLO

Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us
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BOPCO, LP
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New Mexico State Land Office

310 Old Santa Fe Trail,

Santa Fe NM 87501

U.S. Postal Service™
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT

Domestic Mail Only

For dellvery information, visit our website al WwwiUsps.com®.

Certlfled Mall Fee
$

ra Services & Fees (check box, add fee as appropriate}
[ Return Recelpt { $

[J Retum Recelpt ) $ Postmark
[ Certified Mell F Delivery $ Here
[J Adutt Signature Requlred $
] Adutt Signature F Delivery $

Postage

— New Mexico State Land Office
s 310 OId Santa Fe Trail,

SentTo Santa Fe NM 87501

Sl ar

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-904 7

7018 1130 OOOL 5531 4149

See Reverse fol' Instructions

I, Tracie J Cherry, do hereby certify a copy of BOPCO, LP’s application for salt water disposal, was mailed to the parties
listed (via certified mail) on this date.

Title: Regulatory Coordinator

Date: ﬂ/ﬁj% /
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